Docket for 8th Stated Meeting Presbytery of the Coastal Mid-Atlantic Galatia Presbyterian Fayetteville, NC



Friday, January 24, 2025

9:00 am	Registration & Team meetings.
12:00 pm (10 mins)	Call to order – Moderator RE Pete Tidwell, Kempsville EPC, Virginia Beach, VA. • Host Church Welcome – TE Brett Johnson, Galatia Presbyterian, Fayetteville, NC.
12:10 pm (20 mins)	Opening Prayer/Worship/Connection – TE James Banks, Peace EPC, Durham, NC, focused on Acts 17:16-17, Exegeting the culture. How do we prepare our people to disciple in our culture right now?
12:30 pm (10 mins)	Preliminary Matters – Moderator RE Pete Tidwell, Kempsville EPC, Virginia Beach, VA., and Stated Clerk RE Duke Lineberry, New Covenant EPC, Burgaw, NC. • Declaration of a quorum & adoption of the docket. • Approval of the minutes and errata - 7 th Stated Meeting of PCMA. • Michelle Munger to announce database verification. • Communications and referrals. • Welcome 1 st Time Commissioners and corresponding members. • Prayer for PCMA Leadership Team – TE Matt Walton, Trinity EPC, Florence, SC.
12:40 pm (15 mins)	 Report of the PCMA Stated Clerk – RE Duke Lineberry, New Covenant EPC. Approval of Chaplain Daniel Kim to serve on the GA Chaplains Work and Care Committee. Preliminary parity report for this meeting. (NOTE: Churches may field three (3) RE commissioners to each TE to get us to 2:1 parity). An Encyclical for the Purpose of Addressing Frequently Asked Questions in the 2024-2025 EPC Church Year from the GA. An Official Comment on TE Excused Absences from Presbytery. Any other matters.
12:55 pm (15 mins)	GA Representative, Rev. Dr. Dean Weaver, EPC Stated Clerk. • Prayer for Dr. Weaver - Mod. RE Pete Tidwell, Kempsville EPC, Va. Beach, VA.
1:10 pm (15 mins)	Missional Director Report - TE Rob Westlund, Englewood EPC.(20 mins) • Prayer for MD - CP Mike Lowder, Midway, EPC, New Zion, SC.
1:25 pm (30 mins)	Break

1:55 pm (30 mins)	 Keynote Speakers: Jeff & Alma Whitfield - Identity Crisis and Our True Identity in Christ. Prayer for the Whitfields - CP Stacey Miller, MGEPC, Wilmington, NC. 			
(30 mins)	 Matt & Amy Hartman - How to Reach and Disciple Different Cultures. Prayer for the Hartmans - RE Duke Lineberry, Stated Clerk. 			
2:55 pm	Break. (30 mins)			
3:25 pm (30 mins)	Church Health Initiative Report/Update – TE Bill Moore, Restoration Church, Mechanicsville, VA. • Prayer for Church Health - RE Cindy Holder, Olivia Presbyterian, Olivia, NC.			
3:55 pm (15 mins)	Church Discipleship Team Report - TE Matt Walton, Trinity EPC, Florence, SC • Prayer for CDT - TE Karyn Cartier, Olivia EPC, Olivia, NC.			
4:10 pm (20 mins)	World Outreach Team Report - TE Roger Korsten, Providence EPC, Benson, NC. • Prayer for World Outreach Team – Marty Duffell, PCMA Active Retired, Hope Raleigh, NC.			
<5:00 pm	Closing Prayer and Blessing the Meal.			
5:15 pm	On-Site Dinner.			
6:30 pm	 Worship and Celebration of The Lord's Supper. Music led by Galatia Presbyterian Preaching by Rev. Dr. Dean Weaver - Effective Biblical Leadership and Building a Strong Foundation. The Lord's Supper. Prayer Ministry and Fellowship. 			
Saturday, January 25, 2024				
8:00 am (5 mins)	Call to Order - Moderator RE Pete Tidwell, Kempsville EPC, Virginia Beach, VA.			
8:05 am (5 mins)	Final parity report for this meeting - RE Duke Lineberry, Stated Clerk.			
8:10 am (15 mins)	Sermons: • CP Bill Rodebaugh, Hollywood EPC, Greenville, NC.			
8:35 am (70 mins)	 Examinations – TE J.T. Holderman, Restoration Church, Mechanicsville, VA. CP Bill Rodebaugh (Hollywood EPC, Greenville, NC) Transfer TE Ron Schmemmerhorn - from PCUSA to Forest Hills, EPC. 			

Transfer TE Tim Brooks, Chaplain - from ARP to Galatia EPC, Fayetteville, NC.
Candidate under Care - TE Mel Attento (Myrtle Grove EPC, Wilmington, NC)

9:45 am Break (30 mins) 10:15 am Church Planting Team Report - TE Marty Duffel, PCMA Active Retired, Hope (30 mins) Raleigh, NC. • Northampton Church Planting Network - Elizabeth Gibson, Regional Director for EPC Church Planting. • Prayer for CPT – RE Bill Joyner, Hope Church, Raleigh, NC. 10:45 am Media & Communications Report – RE Michelle Munger, Englewood EPC, Rocky (10 mins) Mount, NC. • Prayer for Media & Communications - TE Rob Westlund, Englewood EPC, Rocky Mount, NC. 10:55 am Stewardship Committee Report – RE Frank Dawson, Galatia Presbyterian. Prayer for Stewardship Committee – RE Duke Lineberry, New Covenant EPC, (15 mins) Burgaw, NC. 11:10 am Ministerial Committee Report – TE J.T. Holderman, Restoration Church,

(15 mins) Mechanicsville, VA.

• Omnibus motion.

• Prayer for MC – TE John Dennis, Hope Fredericksburg, Fredericksburg, VA.

11:25 am Expression of appreciation to the host church and final announcements -

Moderator RE Pete Tidwell, Kempsville EPC, Virginia Beach, VA. (10 mins)

<12:00 noon Adjourn.

Our 9th Stated Meeting April 25-26, 2025 **Restoration Church** Mechanicsville, VA

Our 10th Stated Meeting September 26-27, 2025 Fellowship of Christ, EPC Cary, NC

Our 45th General Assembly June 17-19, 2025 **Ward Church** Livonia, Michigan

TEs Absent/Excused

NAME	CHURCH	NOTICE GIVEN	EXCUSED
TE Didi Wong	Missio Church	via email	yes
TE Pete Bowell	HOPE Richmond Church	via email	yes